F-8-12 Circa 1880
George Stevens House

Mount Pleasant

Private

The George Stevens House, a wooden frame house was built between
1880 and 1885. The property was owned by George Stevens from 1878
until 1887. The price increase from the 1878 purchase price to
the 1887 selling price pinpoints the construction date. The house
stands today as one of the most distinctive houses in the Mount
Pleasant area, and a fine example of the Carpenter Gothic style.

The house is an ell shaped two and one-half story frame residence
with a decorative frame porch supported by turned columns and
decorative brackets. At each corner of the house is distinctive
wood moulding designed to initiate stone quoins.

Found in the rear of the house is an original carriage house
covered with novelty siding and decorated with scalloped bargeboard
trim.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The George Stevens House is an ell shaped, two and a half story frame
gable roofed residence which faces north from the south side of Route 26.

The principal facade is five bays wide. The paneled door with transom
and three pane side lights is located in the third bay. The transom
consists of a large central arched glass with single panes on either
side.

Occupying the remaining bays are floor to ceiling one over one windows
that have been partially filled in on the lower half with wood. The
windows are arched. with original wooden louvered shutters.

The porch stireiches the length of the house on the principal facade. It
has a standing seam tin roof, and a cornice with a scalloped design
frieze. Eight turned columns support the porch with decorative brackets.

The windows in the second story are one over one arched with original
wooden Touvered shutters. Located in the front gable of the house there
is a Victorian Gothic window with two over two pane windows. The gable
is covered with fishscale wood siding.

The patterned slate roof repeats the scalloped fishscale design used in
the trim work on the entire house.

The entire structure is covered with novelty siding. At each corner of
the house there is distinctive wood moulding designed to imitate stone
quoins. The entire building is built on a stone rubble foundation.

On the west side of the house there is a paneled three bay window with
decorative brackets built upon a brick foundation. The cornice of the
bay window repeats the scalloped trim used elsewhere. A two story open
porch is located to the rear of the building. The porch is decorated on
both stories with a pierced railing. Three original brick chimneys rise
from the east, west and south gahle ends of the building.

Found in the rear of the house is an original carriage house covered
with novelty siding. The carriage house is decorated with scalloped
bargeboard trim. Two louvered air vents are Tocated on the roof which
is covered with a standing seam tin roof.

The George Stevens House and Carriage House is one of the most ornate
Carpenter Gothic residences in Mount Pleasant.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The George Stevens House, a wooden frame house was built between 1880
and 1885. George Stevens bought the property the home now sits on from
Eugene L. Derr acting as trustee in the Derr Equity Case concerning the
vast land tracts owned by John Derr, the patriarch of the Mount Pleasant
area.l The lots sold to George Stevens were numbers one, two and six,
part of the tract called "Middle Plantation."2 The acreage at the time
of sale in 1878 was forty-one acres and thirty-four square perchis of
land.3 The present acreage is three acres, nine square perches.

The property was owned by George Stevens from 1878 until 1887. The price
increase from the 1878 purchase price to the 1887 selling price pinpoints
the construction date. The house stands today as one of the most
distinctive houses in the Mount Pleasant area, and a fine example of the
Carpenter Gothic style.

1Frederick County Land Records, Liber TG 11; Folio 567.
2Ibid.
3Ibid.

4Frederick County Land Records, Liber 591; Folio 602.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _3_aCres, 9 sq. perches

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EE1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE cth
Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst/Debbie Sheetenhelm, Intern
ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preseryation 4/10/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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